Mohsin Ali

Assistant Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mohsin Ali is working as Assistant Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mohsin Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE in Mechanical 2013 - 2017

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

Experience

ZAPONONO	
Assistant Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Assistant Manager Intellectual Property & Legal Affairs University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2022
Assistant Manager Intellectual Property University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2018
	- Present

Awards

NSR 2017

I was selected as NUST Student Representative (NSR) at NUST- PNEC for one semester duration